ERICSSON Z
September 9, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evauation Divison
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Attention: Equipment Authorization Branch
Subject: Type Acceptance for FCC ID:  OOLUKL60103
Gentlemen,

Ericsson Microwave Systems AB requests a grant of Certification for the above mentioned FCC Identifier.
This base station is designed for use in part 101 Fixed Microwave Service, Subpart L - Local Multipoint
Distribution Service. The base station operates in the 27.5 to 28.35 GHz range.

Ericsson Microwave System AB requests confidentiality under 47 CFR 0.459 for the following exhibits
listed:

Exhibit 4 Block Diagrams

Exhibit 5 Circuit Diagrams

Exhibit 12 Operationa Description

Exhibits 4, 5 and 12 are marked CONFIDENTIAL on the electronic filing submission.

Justification of this request for confidentiality is to protect Ericsson’s competitive advantage on the design
of this base station and the unique methods employed in the RF design of this unit. To protect Ericsson’s
competitive advantage on these proprietary techniques, we request the above listed exhibits be held as
confidential and withheld from the Public Information File.

Sincerely,

John P. Rothgeb
Regulatory Services
Lynchburg, VA 24502
Tel:  (804) 592-7476
Fax: (804) 592-6510
eus pr@aml.ericsson.se



